Paul To Diann.McMillan@corptech.qgld.gov.au
Surprenant/Australia/iBM
urprenan atia cc Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/lBM@IBMAU,

23/08/2007 04:10 PM Keith.goddard@corptech.qgid.gov.au,
terry.burns@corptech.gld.gov.au,

Custom expiration date of bce

23/08/2008 Subject  CorpTech. IBM Request for Information

Hi Diann,

Would you please consider this a formal request for information. Attached is an updated request log,
to which I've also added the Training request (below).

The log includes open requests from the first phase of work. We would still like information for those,
too.

If this is supposed to go to Trish, would you let me know?
If you have questions, please don't hesitate to contact me.

Thank you.

Paul Surprenant

Paul.Surprenant@aul.ibm.com

ComTech. IBM Information Request Log xds

----- Forwarded by Paul Surprenant/Australia/IBM on 23/08/2007 04:05 PM -----

Paul
Surprenant/Australia/IBM To Diann.McMillan@corptech.qld.gov.au
21/08/2007 09:56 AM cc Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/lBM@IBMAU,

Keith.goddard@corptech.qld.gov.au,
terry.burns@corptech.gld.gov.au
Subject CorpTech. IBM Request. SAP Training

Hi Diann,

| hope you're well. In preparation for the next round, can we request the following:

e Training strategy
e  Training material design and development guidelines and standards
e  SAP Training material samples

e HR/Payroll
e Finance
e  SAP Training development status, e.g., training procedures developed versus training procedures

planned
e HR
e Finance

We recognise Finance may be further along than HR. Our objective is to get a better understanding of
the starting point for future development should we be selected to work with CorpTech.



If you have questions, please feel free to call.
Cheers.

Paul Surprenant

Paul.Surprenant@aul.ibm.com















., Shaurin.Shah@corptech.qld To Paul Surprenant/Australia/lBM@IBMAU

F \ . »

o gov.au cc Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/lBM@IBMAU,
RS ﬁ 24/08/2007 03.05 PM Trish.Brabyn@corptech.gid.gov.au,
N Diann.McMillan@corptech.gld.gov.au,

Custom expiration date of bee:
24/08/2008 Subject Training Related Information
Hello Paul,

As per your formal request for information, enclosed herewith are all the
Training Information Documents provided to you now as part of the
evaluation process. Please mark all requests to myself, Trish and Diann in

future.

Please treat this as Commercial in Confidence.
(See attached file: TR1-SSS-Training Information.zip)

..Kind regards,

Shaurin Shah

Implementation Project Managex
Shared Service Solutions, CorpTech

emall : shaurin.shahe@corptech.gld.gov.au

D - TR1-SSS-Training Information.zip



Re: Training Related Information [%
Paul Surprenant to: Shaurin.Shah
- Diann.McMillan, Keith.Goddard, Lochlan Bloomfield, Terry.Burns,
" Trish.Brabyn
Custom expiration date: 24/08/2008

24/08/2007 04:11 PM

Show Details

Received, thanks Shaurin.

We'll be sure to work with you going forward.

Cheers.

Paul.Surprenant@au.ibm.com

Shaurin.Shah@corptech.qld.gov.au

Shaurin.Shah@corptech.qld
-gov.au To Paul Surprenant/Australia/IBM@IBMAU

24/08/2007 03:05 PM cc Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/lBM@IBMAU,
Trish.Brabyn@corptech.qld.gov.au,
Diann.McMillan@corptech.qld.gov.au,
Terry.Burns@corptech.qld.gov.au,
Keith.Goddard@corptech.qgld.gov.au
Subject Training Related Information

Hello Paul,

As per your formal request for information, enclosed herewith are all the
Training Information Documents provided to you now as part of the
evaluation process. Please mark all requests to myself, Trish and Diann in

future.

Please treat this as Commercial in Confidence.
(See attached file: TR1-SSS-Training Information.zip)

. .Kind regards,

Shaurin Shah

Implementation Project Manager
Shared Service Solutions, CorpTech

email : shaurin.shah@corptech.qgld.gov.au
[attachment "TR1-S8S-Training Information.zip" deleted by Paul

Surprenant/Australia/IBM]




Shaurin.Shah@corptech.qld To Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/IBM@IBMAU

Nar ) .gov.au ce
”@g 24/08/2007 04:54 PM
i bce
Custom expiration date of Subject Meeting Offer Pre RFO
... 24/08/2008 e _ . .
History: & This message has been replied to.

Terry asked me to send this email to you.

In anticipation of the forthcoming tender, would you like to schedule a 2-3
hour meeting with Terry and Keith to discuss the positive and negative
aspects of what you have proposed to date, as well as

your initial questiong/thoughts with respect to the pending RFO.

If you decide to take this offer please let me know and I can ask Terry's
Secretary to organize the same.

..Kind regards,

Shaurin Shah

Implementation Project Manager
Shared Service Solutions, CorpTech

email : shaurin.shah@corptech.gld.gov.au



Re: Meeting Offer Pre RFO [

/| Lochlan Bloomfield to: Shaurin.Shah 24/08/2007 05:56 PM
e Bee: Paul Surprenant, Jason Cameron, Chris Prebble, Brooke
" Freeman, Sara Simpson Show Details

Default custom expiration date: 23/08/2008

Yes, Shaurin. 1BM would appreciate a discussion with Terry and Keith.

Please get Terry's secretary to call me to arrange a time.

Cheers
Lochlan
Shaurin.Shah Hi, 24/08/2007 04:57:40 PM

From: Shaurin.Shah@corptech.gld.gov.au

To: Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/IBM@IBMAU

Date: 24/08/2007 04:57 PM

Subject: Meeting Offer Pre RFO , - - ) -
Hi,

Terry asked me to send this email to you.

In anticipation of the forthcoming tender, would you like to schedule a 2-3
hour meeting with Terry and Keith to discuss the positive and negative
agpects of what you have proposed to date, as well as

your initial questions/thoughts with respect to the pending RFO.

If you decide to take this offer please let me know and I can ask Terry's
Secretary to organize the same.

. .Kind regards,

Shaurin Shah

Implementation Project Manager
Shared Service Solutions, CorpTech

email : shaurin.shah®corptech.gld.gov.au




Shaurin.Shah@corptech.qid To Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/IBM@IBMAU
1 .gov.au

Porag cc

é’%f?y 27/08/2007 12:55 PM e
Custom expiration date of Subject Re: Meeting Offer Pre RFO
27/08/2008

Hi,

As per your request I have managed to reschedule the same to 2.15 pm - 4.00
pm ( from 3.00pm - 5.00pm as earlier advised) on Thursday 30th Aug. Formal

invite will follow.

..Kind regards,

Shaurin Shah

Implementation Project Manager
Shared Service Solutions, CorpTech

email : shaurin.shahecorptech.qgld.gov.au

Lochlan
Bloomfield
<lochlan.bloomfie To
ldeaul.ibm.com> Shaurin.Shahecorptech.qld.gov.au
ce

24/08/2007 05:56
PM Subject

Re: Meeting Offer Pre RFO

Yes, Shaurin. IBM would appreciate a discussion with Terry and Keith.

Please get Terry's secretary to call me to arrange a time.

Cheers

Lochlan
From: Shaurin.Shah@corptech.qgld.gov.au
To: Lochlan Bloomfield/Australia/IBM@IBMAU
Date: 24/08/2007 04:57 PM

Subject: Meeting Offer Pre RFO



Hi,

Terry asked me to send this email to you.

In anticipation of the forthcoming tender, would you like to schedule a 2-3
hour meeting with Terry and Keith to discuss the positive and negative

aspects of what you have proposed to date, as well as
your initial questions/thoughts with respect to the pending RFO.

If you decide to take this offer please let me know and I can ask Texry's
Secretary to organize the same.

..Kind regards,

Shaurin Shah

Implementation Project Manager
Shared Service Solutions, CorpTech

shaurin. shah@corptech.qgld.gov.au

email





